

Meeting #2 Minutes September 7, 2023

6:00 PM

in person at IVA 4352 Main Street Taylorsville.

Emilee Schramel, Melissa Lopez, Michelle Batty, Brigitte Foster, Bryttni Norberg, Shawnee Orange, Lauren McIntyre, Christy Hazelton, Cindy Pew Call to order- Emilee Schramel call to order at 6:14

- 1. Approve Agenda Michelle motions to approve the agenda, Melissa seconds. Agenda approved
- 2. Approve minutes from August 10, 2023 Brigitte motions to approve the minutes, Emilee seconds, Minutes approved
- 3. Public Comment

An opportunity for non-member comments, concerns, or suggestions related to MVP Club or Plumas Charter School -none

- 4. New Business
  - Red Ribbon week Oct 23-31 guest speakers in elementary class- 2023 theme- "Be Kind to Your Mind. Live Drug Free."

Public health possibly set up relay, police, fire dept., possibly other community businesses. Emilee will reach out to public health, Rachel Goings reach out to law enforcement. Monday or Wednesday afternoon.

• Halloween activities - High school typically runs a haunted house. Brigitte will dress up. Walking soup dinner- most likely around 5pm. Sign up to bring soup. Christy will make flyer after the October meeting.

Elementary school parade on Halloween with community support with candy. Jen will create sign up for activities.

• Thankful Day- Potluck dinner and performance. Sign up genius for a Thanksgiving related dish.

In October meeting approve gift certificates for Pie Competition for middle school/high

- Activity ideas
  - Middle school dance (6th-8th)- possibly week before winter break

- 3-5th grade dance/carnival in Spring.
- Parent/child paint night in February (Christy to help- large canvas for each family)
- Parent child date night/dance possibly this year
- Talent show- March 22
- 5. MVP Club Meeting report nothing to report
- 6. Fundraising/Event Planning
  - Athletics fundraising Charter school in charge of Concession for volleyball and basketball.

Cow pie bingo- homecoming game- October 6. 49 squares at \$50- Total \$2450, winner receives \$450. Need panels and trailer and a cow. Spray paint squares day of. Melissa will make tickets with squares number- name and phone number on ticket. Team letter to go out

- Wine Night Oct 14 Coppercreek Porch- have kitchen area, lights and heater. Need food and wine donations. Emilee to reach out to Kelly for meat and cheese, Michelle will reach out to Genesee store, Karisa to reach out to wineries. Need wine glasses- Rachel may have some. Melissa to apply for ABC license. 50-80 people at \$50 per ticket. Emilee will take care of insurance. Need a flyer. Fundraiser to support IVA 7th-12th. Melissa to make tickets. Time of event-6pm. Brigitte to buy table cloths- dark green. Melissa to reach out to Ken Cowly for music. Pick up tickets at IVA and Crescent Country WIII create a sign up for supplies
- Golf tournament April/May 2024 Bailey Creek have signs and list of people that paid. Have silent auction items
- Tahoe Donner January ski trip fundraising See how much out of school funds, then parent club and fundraising split. Possibly light parade hot chocolate and baked goods for elementary, possibly fundraiser for high school firewood raffle (Brigitte can donate a cord of oak), soup dinner
- 7. Unfinished Business/ Announcements
  - IVA Sweatshirts all school fundraiser \$25 for shirts, \$40 for sweatshirts. Melissa to send link
- 8. Action Items
  - IVA 7-12 Grizzly Bite Gift Certificate \$30 . Lauren motions to approve a \$30 gift certificate for the Grizzly Bite for the IVA 7th-12th grade winner from the campout, Cindy seconds. Motion carried
  - Water dispenser \$250- Ryan to talk to Taletha about water. Lauren will ask for water donation from parents
  - Volleyball 5 for \$50 Michelle motions to approve the volleyball team to have a 5 for \$50, Cindy seconds, motion carried
  - Football- Indian Taco dinner fundraiser Sign up genius for food donations . Michelle motions to approve the football team having an Indian Taco dinner, Emilee seconds, motion carried
  - Teacher reimbursement Cindy motions to approve \$50/ month for supplies and prizes for elementary school teachers (x2). Michelle seconds, motion

carried.

- Lion King play for elementary site- \$681.38- Lauren motions to approve to spend \$681.38 for the elementary students to go see the Lion King play, Michelle seconds, motion approved.
- 9. Adjournment Emilee adjorns at 8:06